
 

 

 
 

METHOD OF DISMISSAL SUMMARY 
 
 

 
Method 

Umpire 
With jurisdiction 

Does the bowler 
get credit? 

Possible off a 
No ball? 

Possible off a 
Wide ball? 

 
 

Bowled 
 

Bowler's end 
 

Yes 
 

No 
 

No 

 
Caught 

 
Bowler's end 

 
Yes 

 
No 

 
No 

 
Handled the ball 

 
Bowler's end 

 
No 

 
Yes 

 
Yes 

 
Hit the ball twice 

 
Bowler's end 

 
No 

 
Yes 

 
No 

 
Hit Wicket 

 
Striker's end 

 
Yes 

 
No 

 
Yes 

 
LBW 

NO LBW in U8s to U11s 

 
Bowler's end 

 
Yes 

 
No 

 
No 

 
Obstructing the field 

 
Bowler's end 

 
No 

 
Yes 

 
Yes 

 
Run out 

Either 
It depends on the end 

 
No 

 
Yes 

 
Yes 

 
Stumped 

 
Striker's end 

 
Yes 

 
No 

 
Yes 

 
Retired out 

Bowler's end umpire 
should inform scorers 

 
No 

 
Yes 

 
Yes 

 
Timed out 

Bowler's end umpire 
should inform scorers 

 
No 

 
Not applicable 

 
Not applicable 
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